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· Attached are responses to questions arising from the vendor conference of November 30, 2011 and additional questions from proposed bidders.
· Also, attached is a copy of the attendee list from that same vendor conference. (Click on link to view 946-5018 Vendor Conf. Sign In Sheet.pdf)
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Loan Servicing Bidder’s Conference on November 30th, 2011

1. Q. Will the County require an annual audit of the loan portfolio or will this be completed by the County?

A. The audit referred to in the RFP is included in the County’s annual required Single Audit.  The vendor has no separate auditing requirement.  The vendor may be asked to provide information or copies of certain documents to the auditor in order to complete the audit (there will be mandated record keeping instructions included in the vendor/County agreement to comply with federal requirements).  Grantors (such as HUD) may also request information or documents as part of their regular monitoring or auditing responsibilities.

2. Q. Will the vendor be required to verify all information on each loan at time of entry into the vendor’s program or does the County have the information available in a comprehensive format and the vendor will assume the information is accurate as provided?

A. It is expected that the information given to the vendor will be accurate, and the vendor is not expected to verify all the loans in the portfolio.  There may be a need to spot check a loan if there is a reason to believe the information is incomplete or inaccurate. 

3. Q. Is tax information and insurance currently up-to date or will the County require this function to be “caught up” as a part of the start-up of the vendor contract?

A. This information is currently updated as needed by the current servicer.  There is no need to update all the files.  The new vendor will be required to update the loans tax and insurance information annually.

4. Q. Annual drive-by inspections to ensure the property is being maintained is required by certain funding sources.  Will this be a part of the loan servicing contract?

A. No, this service will not be provided by the vendor.

5. Q. Will the County provide the foreclosure proceedings?

A. The County has another vendor that provides these services and it is not included in this RFP.  An RFP for foreclosure services will be published by the County in the near future as part of the County’s regular bidding process for contracts.

6. Q. Are income re-verifications required for any loans?

A. No, currently none of the loans require income re-verifications.  Even if they did in the future, we would not have this vendor do this.

7. Q. Are the deferred loans interest bearing or non-interest bearing?
A. The majority of the deferred loans are non-interest bearing loans.  A small percentage of deferred loans accrue interest, and those clients are encouraged to make voluntary payments.  

8. Q. What is the County’s budget for these services?

A. The County does not have a set budget for these services, as this is a new RFP for services.  Additionally, the federal grant funding to be provided to Fresno County to pay for these services has not been determined.  Cost efficiency will be considered when reviewing the proposals.

9. Q. There are two hundred (200) loans with repayments.  What is the amount of revenue that is coming in each month?
A. This information is not readily available and is not relevant to this RFP.

10. Q. Is the servicer required to be the custodian of the “original loan documents”? 

A. That has not been decided, and will be determined between the County and the selected vendor.

11. Q. Please provide a sample promissory note for each program. If applicable, please also provide a sample of “other” loan documents that may contain pertinent loans repayment terms. e.g., Truth-in-lending, loan agreement, mortgage, CC&R’s, etc.

A. Sample documents referenced above can be accessed from the below-listed links.  The portfolio contains loans spanning a 30+-year period, so past loan documents may differ.  Past loan docs are not accessible at this time.
946-5018 Sample Promissory Note.pdf
946-5018 Sample Good Faith Estimate.pdf
946-5018 Sample Deferred Promissory Note.pdf
12. Q. Are there any loans with unusual repayment terms? e.g., extraordinary / unique fees, creative interest calculation methods, uncommon payment application hierarchy, etc. If so, please describe. 

A. Yes – all pertinent information about this is included in the RFP.

13. Q. What are your interest calculation methods? e.g., 30/360, 365/Actual, compounding, etc. Please be very specific. 

A. It is 30/360 – however all loans made since March 1996 are zero interest.
14. Q. What is the late charge provision in your note(s)? Method and rate. 

A. Payment is due on the 1st of the month with a 15 day grace period.  Late fee of $15 is incurred on the 16th day.  Late fees compound if not paid before the next payment is due. 

15. Q. What was the amount of late charges collected in the last full 12-month period?

A. This data is not compiled and is not able to be determined within the time frame of this RFP.

16. Q. How many borrowers are on ACH payments?

A. We are unfamiliar with the term ‘ACH’.

17. Q. Does the County currently have SSN / Tax IDs for all borrowers? 

A. Yes  

18. Q. Are there currently any known portfolio-wide accounting and/or loan level discrepancies / problems that will require additional analytical or “clean up” effort.

A.  We do not anticipate a significant number, and we will not be relying upon the vendor to clean up major discrepancies portfolio-wide.  The County intends to rectify any issues before turning over the loan information.  There may be items that may require the County and vendor to work together to analyze on a case by case basis.

19. Q. Are there any regulatory investigations in process, or problems with regulators we should be aware of?

A. None, we have never had any issue arising from audits of our loan portfolio.
20. Q. Are any of the loans escrowed?

A. No.

21. Q. Will the County advance funds on impounds if balance is deficient to pay scheduled disbursements? If so, what are guidelines for doing so? e.g., loan must be current, less than specified amount, defined method for repayment, etc.

A. Not Applicable
22. Q. Have you performed an annual aggregate escrow analysis for each escrowed loan every year? If not, why? And, if so in the past but no longer, when was the last time – what year? 

A. Not Applicable
23. Q. Does the County pursue foreclosure on defaulted loans? 

A. Yes.  The County has a separate contracted foreclosure service.  That is not a part of this RFP.

24. Q. Please provide a “Trial Balance Report” of the loan portfolio.

A. See RFP – we indicated the balance of loans at time of publishing.

25. Q. Please provide an aging report for all delinquent loans in your loan portfolio.

A. This would be provided to the selected vendor as this information changes frequently, and thus would not be pertinent to the RFP.

26. Q. Please provide a report listing of all the escrow balances (if the loans are escrowed) both positive and negative, for all loans in the portfolio.

A. We do not escrow.

27. Q. Are you able to electronically export comprehensive loan portfolio data? (preferably in Excel) 

A. We may or may not depending upon the compatibility of our system compared to the system of the selected vendor.

28. Q. Does the County currently report borrower payment activity to a credit bureau? 

A. No 
29. Q. Would the County like that option?

A. Not Applicable to this RFP.

Additional information of interest discussed at the Bidder’s Conference:

The Department of Public Works and Planning will be taking an item to the Fresno County Board of Supervisors on December 13, 2011, to review the loan portfolio and recommend minor policy changes to the Housing Assistance Rehabilitation Program (HARP).  This item will have no direct impact on the required services described in this RFP.  However, the recommendations include some items that may impact the repayment requirements and procedures for new loans made in the future.  Anyone interested in this item can download the agenda item report from the County’s website, which should be available by December 8, 2011, at the following web address: http://www2.co.fresno.ca.us/0110a/Questys_Agenda/PublishedMeetings.htm
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